Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 18 November 2014 10:15

To: O'Brien Julie HQ-FOI

Cc: Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request /Irish Independent

From: Niall O'Connor

Sent: 17 November 2014 12:48

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: Freedom of Information request /Irish Independent

Irish Independent Newsroom
Independent House
27-32 Talbot Street

Dublin 1

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | wish to request the following information.
A breakdown of all costs associated with running all Irish embassies abroad.
The exact cost relating to staff, administration, security, etc of each embassy

Also, all internal correspondence which detail the viability of individual embassy or consulate
offices ie.. correspondence detailing whether such offices should remain open into the future.

The timeframe for this request is 01/01/14-17/11/14.
I wish to receive this information is whatever appropriate form — in hard copy or electronic.
Kind Regards,

Niall O’Connor
Irish Independent Journalist
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